
Site Address

390 NE 2nd St.

Map/Tax Lot

R4421BC12900

Current Zoning

C-3

Subdivision Name

McMinnville, Original Town of

Block

14

Lot

Resource 
Classification
A

Resource 
Number
467

Site Number

8.23a

Aerial Number

J-11

Quadrant

NE

Lot Size

23,000 sq.ft.

Date of Construction
1897, 1909

Early Additions/ Remodels
1968

Historic Name
Cumberland 
Presbyterian Church

Original Use

Church

Common Name
United
Presbyterian Church

Present Use

Church

Builder/Architect
Unknown

Outbuildings

None

Condition of Structure

Excellent/Fair

Building Type

Commercial

Moved Demolished Year/Date

Historic Significance

Primary Resource #176

Stories

2

Additions/ Alterations

Interior Remodel, Phases Interior/
Exterior Remodel

Permit Number(s)

95B0035, 97B0030, 
08B0285, 08B0442

Building Style

Porch Roof Style
Gable, Hip

Roof Type
Asbestos Shingles

Basement

Recorded By

Arlys Berry, Jean Dale

Date

7-25-1980

Sources

Marge Moore, Commercial Club, McMinnville 
Oregon 1909, Telephone Register 1-22-1909, 
9-24-1909, 4-22-1910, 4-22-1918

Site Information

Historic Information

Resource Information

Owner at Time of Survey

United Presbyterian Church

Comments (at time of Survey)

New building (excellent)/Old building (fair)

Historic Resources Survey
City of McMinnville

Yamhill County, Oregon

Special Tax 
Assessment
No

Downtown Historic
District
No
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Statement of historical significance and description of property: 
 

A467 
 

The Presbyterian Church was founded on the corner of Second and Davis in 1851.  Two 

previous churches burned.  Southeast part of wood building was erected in 1897.  The 

building has been turned and the northeast corner (now the sanctuary) was added in 1909. 

 

The original building had a brick foundation-now covered with cement.  There is a 

complete cement basement under the northeast and southeast portions of the church.  The 

roof is asbestos shingles.  The roof is gabled except for one side which is hipped.  There 

are corner brackets on the old building. 

 

Window treatment is triangular shaped.  Decorative stained glass, three-over-three, two-

lighted pivotal, and single lights. 

 

There is an off-center main entrance in the tower with corbelled cap.  There is a cement 

stairway.  Two exterior chimneys.  Cement steps leading to two cellar entrances, one with 

arched entry. 

 

New education and fellowship hall was built in 1968 with cement foundation and stucco 

and brick exterior.  Asbestos shingles on a low gable roof.  The new addition is separated 

by a courtyard attractively landscaped with metal sculptured waterfall.  There are plans to 

add another office to this section.  The old building is in need of repair from the basement 

up. 

 

Planning for a new church building began Jan. 1909, plan received in July, cornerstone laid 

Sept. 1909.  Materials:  Dayton brick trimmed w/Willamina pressed bricks (approximate 

cost including furnishings $11,000). 

 

Rogers memorial Pige Oregon installed ($2,000) 4/22/1918 – Telephone Register. 
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